Subject: Healthcare, ontingency Sta

Just an update of where we are with putting contingencies into place for Healthcare at HMP. -has been busy behind the scenes generating
options for us.

I have been given a list of available agency staff. The London based staff are not feasible, therefore I have focussed only on staff currently on
island.

I have 'introductory' sessions in place with two chaps, which will take place tomorrow and early next week. This is simply to walk through the
routines and the very basic requirements of th role, and the nuances of working in the prison.

(- visiting tomorrow 09.04.20, | hope to speak with and finalise arrangements with ffJJJjj ater today).

| also have a ne_starﬁng on Monday 13th. This will, | expect, cover worst case scenarios over the coming 6 weeks.

I will of course be in contact with any developments.

Thank you so much for your help with all of this, it's really appreciated.

Department for Justice & Home Affairs
La Rue Baal, St Brelade , Jersey, JE3 8HQ

From:
Sent: 07 April 2020 14:17

Subject:
Importance: High

]

My colleagu-as tried calling you.

Please could you let us know if you would like to appoint-for the role of -Nho is currently working on island.

If you would like to proceed with [ve can speak with him this afternoon regarding a start date.

1 look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,
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Government of Jersey

Health and Community Services | Maison Le Pape

The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3PU
[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

End Of Message
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Message # 31

Message Key: 00031514B335EFE2453028A451E62BB78C94F909

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

Ce: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Addressed To: j.blazeby@gov.je
Subject: FW: Healthcare, SOJPS Contingency Staff

Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 10:57 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (31.8 KB)

Dear -nd [

Just as wee thank you to your teams.

Take care of yourselves as well.
Best wishes

Nick

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 08 April 2020 11:55

Subject: RE: Healthcare, SOJPS Contingency Staff

Dear Health colleagues

Just a short note to say thank you all for your assistance with support to ensure we have resilience in our small but dedicated SoJPS healthcare
team, and also for the face masks ppe for our staff that we received last night.

We are working hard as part of the Island wide response to C19, to PREVENT AND PROTECT C19 from entering the prison, and protecting our
most vulnerable older prisoners or prisoners with ULHCs, and ensuring our staff well-being. So far we have been successful, and the extra PPE is
very valuable to assist us remaining in the Prevent Phase of our response for as long as we can.

We are poised should we need to move into DELAY AND PROTECT, with our aim to contain and manage C19 infection, ensuring we minimise our
impact as much as we can on the Hospital and especially the limited ICU capacity. | know you will support us as much as you can should we detect
C19 in the prison and move into DELAY/PROTECT.

My thanks again - it has been heartening to see colleagues across God working so well together, during such challenging times.

Best wishes
Nick

Nick Cameron BSc (Hons). MBA. | Governor and Head of SodJ Prison Service

Department for Justice and Home Affairs

La Rue Baal, St Brelade, Jersey, JE3 8HQ.

Tel: 01534 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameron@gov.je>

[cid:image002.png@01D5ED80.D2FD4C70]

From:
Sent: 08 April 2020 10:44

ick Cameron

<N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>;
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Subject: Healthcare, SOJPS Contingency Staff

I

Just an update of where we are with putting contingencies into place for Healthcare at HMP-1as been busy behind the scenes generating
options for us.

| have been given a list of available agency staff. The London based staff are not feasible, therefore | have focussed only on staff currently on
island.

| have 'introductory’ sessions in place with two chaps, which will take place tomorrow and early next week. This is simply to walk through the
routines and the very basic requirements of the_ and the nuances of working in the prison.

(-visiting tomorrow 09.04.20, | hope to speak with and finalise arrangements with [JJJjjiater today).

| also have a nev_tarﬁng on Monday 13th. This will, | expect, cover worst case scenarios over the coming 6 weeks.

| will of course be in contact with any developments.

Thank you so much for your help with all of this, it's really appreciated.

States of Jersey Prison Service
Department for Justice & Home Affairs
La Rue Baal, St Brelade , J

ersey, JE3 8HQ
Tel 01534 441828 / 441 830—

Sent: 07 April 2020 14:17

To:
Cc:

Subject:
Importance: High

Hi A
My colleague- has tried calling you.

Please could you let us know if you would like to appoint-or the role of -Nho is currently working on island.

If you would like to proceed with - we can speak with him this afternoon regarding a start date.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Government of Jersey

Health and Community Services | Maison Le Pape
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The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3PU
[http://statesofiersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1b08b18781316¢cdb3e67/90j%20l0go%20red%20english_2.png]

End Of Message
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Message # 32

Message Key: 000314B886685950C88DE305BDCBB264AFOD5D0D # ryoserver”

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To: I 2 Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>, I -«
Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

Addressed To: j.blazeby@gov.je

Subject: Fwd: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 14:36 UTC

Julian- - has found an option to get hold of 20,000 plus masks.
They would go into the overall PPE pool HCS are managing. Its beyond my approval limit. And given all the other corro on PPE yesterday and
today you will want to decide.

Please let us know asap.
Best wishes
Nick

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 15:10

To: Nisk Cameron <N Cameronagov. |

CccC:
Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020

Hi Nick,
-ad a conversation with-and he said he could source 20,000 surgical face masks at 0.45 per unit, total 9,000 + delivery to Jersey of
approximately 500, he can also get 10,000 of the N95 masks (provide a seal around the nose and mouth and prevent finer particles) at a cost of

4.50 per unit, total 45,000 + delivery to Jersey at approximately 500. To secure the order he requires a decision by Close of play today as the
Americans are buying up everything, let me know if you want to proceed, cheers

Kind regards

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Sent: 28 March 2020 14:48

e ——
Subject: . clons rrom

Dear-and [ ]

For info please see SCG actions note.

Best wishes
Nick

Fror:

Sent: 28 March 2020 13:38
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Dear all
Please see attached the actions from SCG Meeting - 28/03/2020.

An action has been created to ensure the quality of audio is improved for attendees dialling. This will be resolved as a matter of priority.

Kind regards

Direct +44 (0)1534 448000

Government of Jersey
Customs and Immigration | Justice and Home Affairs
Maritime House | St Helier | Jersey | JE1 1JD

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b 187813 16cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red %20english_2.png]

End Of Message

Page 113 Export Date: 16-Jul-2020 10:38



Message # 33

Message Key: 000314B808F4CBB04CD59AA3308530EF 1B4CC575

Gryoserver™
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
To:
Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Addressed To:
Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 17:28 UTC

Well done -

Lets get making them asap.
Any thing to keep preventing C19 in the prison helps

- And in the next phase delay the spread. And buy time for our colleagues in HCS.

Thank for the great effort this weekend. On this and the opticn on 20,000 masks..
Best wishes
Nick

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:45

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, I

Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020

Sorry meant to add- | believe we have potentially 3 machines at the prison so we can create a good workshop in the drama studio and- Can
get it up and running by Tuesday if all are in agreement. Materials are currently all being washed and put through heat for hygiene ready for us to
go on Tuesday.

Regards

From:

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:30

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>,
CCj

Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020

Hi Nick

Yes-and | can sort that out in the morning - to help us now | have 3 sewing machines from Highlands and two personal ones from the
which we can borrow plus material and a template to make them -will come in and help me set up a production workshop and tutor prisoners -
will elaborate in the morning

Regards

-~ Original Message -——--
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:06

cC
Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020
Hilllan: I

Can you send specifications to Julian. Procurement are managing. As you would guess we are getting offers from a number of well funded
islanders to do similar things.
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Julian will then pass onto -team who are procuring ppe..

Thanks
Nick

-------- Original Message --------

From:

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 15:10

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, [ GGG
cc/ I

Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020
Hi Nick,

-had a conversation with -and he said he could source 20,000 surgical face masks at 0.45 per unit, total 9,000 + delivery to Jersey of
approximately 500, he can also get 10,000 of the N95 masks (provide a seal around the nose and mouth and prevent finer particles) at a cost of
4.50 per unit, total 45,000 + delivery to Jersey at approximately 500. To secure the order he requires a decision by Close of play today as the
Americans are buying up everything, let me know if you want to proceed, cheers :

Kind regards

‘From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Sent: 28 March 2020 14.:48

s e ———
Subject: . ctions from

Dear-and I

For info please see SCG actions note.

Best wishes
Nick

Frorn: [

Sent: 28 March 2020 13:38

Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>;
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Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>;

Dear all
Please see attached the actions from SCG Meeting —28/03/2020.
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

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/g0j%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

End Of Message
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Message # 34

Message Key: 000314B896381E9B4E82FBE5470F9260B98C9ADO E ’ Cryoserver™
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
To:
,Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Addressed To: j.blazeby@gov.je
Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 17:28 UTC

well done [N

Lets get making them asap.
Any thing to keep preventing C19 in the prison helps

And in the next phase delay the spread. And buy time for our colleagues in HCS.

Thank for the great effort this weekend. On this and the option on 20,000 masks..
Best wishes
Nick

From
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:45

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je->, I

Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020

Sorry meant to add- | believe we have potentially 3 machines at the prison so we can create a good workshop in the drama studio and -Can
get it up and running by Tuesday if all are in agreement. Materials are currently all being washed and put through heat for hygiene ready for us to
go on Tuesday.

Regards

-------- Original Message --—--
From:
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:30

cC: I

Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020
Hi Nick

Yes| nd | can sort that out in the morning - to help us now I have 3 sewing machines from Highlands and two personal ones from the
which we can borrow plus material and a template to make them -. will come in and help me set up a production workshop and tutor prisoners -
will elaborate in the morning

Regards

———————— Original Message -
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:06

To:
CCi

Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020

Hi [lllend (D
Can you send specifications to Julian. Procurement are managing. As you would guess we are getting offers from a number of well funded
islanders to do similar things.
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Julian will then pass ont-am who are procuring ppe..

Thanks
Nick

-------- Original Message ~-------

- —

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 15:10

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>,
CC

Subject: RE: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020
Hi Nick,

-had a conversation with.nd he said he could source 20,000 surgical face masks at 0.45 per unit, total 9,000 + delivery to Jersey of
approximately 500, he can also get 10,000 of the N95 masks (provide a seal around the nose and mouth and prevent finer particles) at a cost of
4,50 per unit, total 45,000 + delivery to Jersey at approximately 500. To secure the order he requires a decision by Close of play today as the
Americans are buying up everything, let me know if you want to proceed, cheers

Kind regards

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Sent: 28 March 2020 14:48

o: (N

Subject: FW: SCG Actions from 28/03/2020

Dear < -

For info please see SCG actions note.

Best wishes
Nick

rrom |

Sent: 28 March 2020 13:38

ulian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>;
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Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>;

Dear all
Please see attached the actions from SCG Meeting — 28/03/2020.
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

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1b08b 18781316¢db3e67/g0j%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

End Of Message
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Message # 35

Message Key: 00031514991BAF55B3CB022200FC0026A2ECAODB

it Cryoserver”

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: Face masks guidance

Date: Friday, April 03, 2020 18:25 UTC
Attachments: image001.jpg (8 KB)
Dear

Thanks for your kind note.

We are very much following - lead and our HCM -s guiding my decision making ensuring we balance clinical and operational needs at all
times. So far we have remained C19 free.

You are all doing a fabulous job.

All the best
Nick

From;
Date: Fri, 3 Apr 2020, 17:49

To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeb ov.je>, Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
cC:

Subject: RE: Face masks guidance

Hi all,

Further t%mail below. | wanted to chase a loose thread where | believe it was previously mentioned that HM La Moye may be able to help
out in the produ of cloth face masks. My understanding is that it is highly likely that -Nill be moving to a more supportive position on the use

of homemade masks on Monday next week. A public health policy position is currently with him at the moment.

Just thought it might help in getting ahead of a new emerging curve.

Thanks in advance of any information.

From
Sent: 03 April 2020 15:58

To: _J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Cc: )

Subject: Face masks guidance

Hi [

As mentioned at the end of today's CAM meeting, we are currently working on updated MOH guidance fc-n use of face masks - more
positively encouraging people to consider wearing face masks when outside the home. We will link this to information on how to make masks at
home, and will designate retailers of fabric and sewing supplies as essential so that people can do it.

s drafting, and working on how to ensure fit with PPE guidelines.
However we also wanted to give you a heads up because issuing this guidance will probably increase desire for centrally provided masks across

essential workers (i.e., to use when guidance suggests no need for PPE, but when outside the home). Wanted to flag- and happy of course to
discuss.
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Government of Jersey
Strategic Policy, Performance and Population
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image002.png@01D4ACF37.7FE39840]

End Of Message
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Message # 36

Message Key: 000315147BB06D2F2C8CFA273CCF24B2DEOF49DE

Cryoserver”
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
To: | Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Cc:
Addressed To: j.blazeby@gov.je|
Subject: RE: Face masks guidance
Date: Friday, April 03, 2020 18:25 UTC
Attachments: image001.jpg (8 KB)

e[

Thanks for-your kind note.

We are very much following -lead and our HCM -s guiding my decision maklng ensurlng we balance clinical and operational needs at all
times. So far we have remained C19 free.

You are all doing a fabulous job.
All the best
Nick

From:
Date: Fri, 3 Apr 2020, 17:49

To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>, _, Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

o105
Subject: RE: Face masks guidance

Hi all,

Further to [Jilfferail below. | wanted to chase a loose thread where | believe it was previously mentioned that HM La Moye may be able to help
out in the production of cloth face masks. My understanding is that it is highly likely that_tvill be moving to a more supportive position on the use
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

To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Cc: h i

Subject: Face masks guidance

Hi - Julian,

As mentioned at the end of today's CAM meeting, we are currently working on updated MOH guidance fo. on use of face masks - more
positively encouraging people to consider wearing face masks when outside the home. We will link this to information on how to make masks at
home, and will designate retailers of fabric and sewing supplies as essential so that people can do it.

-s drafting, and working on how to ensure fit with PPE guidelines.
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

[cid:image002.png@01D4CF37.7FE38840]

End Of Message
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Message # 37

Message Key: 000314B89B3B82C8FECA806D7E6A3305D604DAB1 Cryoserver®

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron
To:

Cc: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Addressed To: j.biazeby@govje.mail.onmicrosoft.com,_
Subject: Covid 19 planning

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 15:27 UTC

Attachments: image003.png (24.4 KB), image004.png (44.9 KB), JRF.20200221.TCG.Coronavirus.Actions.doc (129.3 KB)

pear [ -~ IR

Unfortunately, | can not make the SCG mtg tomorrow due to another mtg-ill represent SoJPS and is fully versed with SoJPS Covid-
19 contingency plans.

Noting point 35 in the attached TCG document | am surprised to see that a decision has been made to issue PPE to other JHA services and does
not mention the prison service. If police or customs detain someone and they have a risk of Covid 19- the detained person could well be admitted to
the prison. we must have an infection risk at this point that is no different from staff in the Police or Customs who may be wearing PPE to manage
the offender/detainee?

Also from an infection control / spread perspective the prison is also an extremely high risk area of rapid cross infection with-plus prisoners and

staff living and working in very close proximity. Should Covid-19 arrive on Jersey, the prison will contain prisoners who may be positive and ill,
and contagious, until they are acute and need to be transferred to the hospital. These staff - both nursing and officers staffing the unit containing
Covid -19 ill prisoners, would need comparable PPE to nursing staff in HCS?

Could | have some assurance that the risk SoJPS staffmay be exposed too is treated and understood in the same light as other JHA services and
HCS. The issue of PPE should surely be based on risk of exposure? | raised this point at the last SCG - SoJPS officers will have a similar risk
exposure to colleagues in SoJP and JCIS, and our HC team to HCS nurses.

| appreciate fully the need to control issue of PPE. My point is from the TCG action log | have now had sight of, and specifically point 35, SoJPS
appears to have been omitted from consideration of appropriate PPE?

Best wishes
Nick

Nick Cameron | Governor and Head of SoJ Prison Service

Department for Justice and Home Affairs

La Rue Baal, St Brelade, Jersey, JE3 8HQ.

Tel: 01534 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameron@gov.je>
[cid:image004.png@01D5ECB9.36587790]

[New Coporate logo 2019.01]

End Of Message
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Message # 38

Message Key: 000314B844C0OE17D6560DF244961D0C8B5A68AB2

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cal

To:

Cc: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Addressed To: j.blazeby@gov.je

Subject: Covid 19 planning

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 15:27 UTC

Attachments: image003.png (24.4 KB), image004.png (44.9 KB), JRF.20200221.TCG.Coronavirus.Actions.doc {129.3 KB}

Unfortunately, | can not make the SCG mtg tomorrow due to another mtg.-ll represent SoJPS and is fully versed with SoJPS Covid-
19 contingency plans.

Noting point 35 in the attached TCG document [ am surprised fo see that a decision has been made to issue PPE to other JHA services and does
not mention the prison service. If police or customs detain someone and they have a risk of Covid 19- the detained person could well be admitted to
the prison. we must have an infection risk at this point that is no different from staff in the Police or Customs who may be wearing PPE to manage
the offender/detainee?

Also from an infection control / spread perspective the prison is also an extremely high risk area of rapid cross infection with .plus prisoners and
-staff living and working in very close proximity. Should Covid-19 arrive on Jersey, the prison will contain prisoners who may be positive and ill,
and contagious, until they are acute and need to be transferred to the hospital. These staff - both nursing and officers staffing the unit containing
Covid -19 ill prisoners, would need comparable PPE to nursing staff in HCS?

Could F have some assurance that the risk SoJPS staff may be exposed too is treated and understood in the same light as other JHA services and
HCS. The issue of PPE should surely be based on risk of exposure? | raised this point at the last SCG - SoJPS officers will have a similar risk
exposure to colleagues in SodP and JCIS, and our HC team to HCS nurses.

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

Tel: 01534 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<maitto:n.cameron@gov.je>

[cid:image004.png@01D5ECB9.36587790]
[New Coporate logo 2019.01]

End Of Message
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Message # 39

Message Key: 000314B8CE7F60CE12171DBOBDFDSFE14E28E52F s
i Gryoserver

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron

To:

Cc: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>,

Addressed To: j-blazeby@gov.je

Subject: RE: Covid 19 planning

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 15:21 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (21.7 KB), image002.png (24.4 KB)

peer [

Many thanks for the advice and our quick discussion pre SCG. Thanks for agreeing to update the TCG actions to reflect SoJPS PPE requirements
in line with others, and in accordance with HCS/[JJllb ead on this.

| will also ask -o share with you at tomorrow's TCG and thereafter as we update it, the SoJPS Covid18 contingency planning so you can
incorporate it into your action logs and planning as required.

Best wishes

Nick

From:
Sent: 27 February 2020 09:46

To: Nick Cameron <N.cameron@gov. ;[

Subject: RE: Covid 19 planning
Hi Nick,
thanks for the emalil raising your concerns. Primarily the advice you need would come from Health. The advice for first responders is attached.

There may be a bigger piece to pull together bespoke to the Prison service. Can you confirm if the UK Prison service has any specific SOP in
relation to this ? If not, it may be that a specific piece of work is required..| had previously raised the issue of PPE and asked for consideration of a

Health and Safety impact group to be established, however there was little appetite for this.

SOJPS should in my view have access to the the same PPE. This has been sourced from HCS stores at 5 Oaks. HCS may have a view, and
interested to understand their view and confirm this is the case.

Maybe -can raise this issue at the SCG this afternoon for specific direction.
Happy to discuss in further detail if required

Regards

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 26 February 2020 15:27

ulian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>
Subject: Covid 19 planning

pear [ G- -

Unfortunately, | can not make the SCG mtg tomorrow due to another mtg. -ill represent SoJPS and is fully versed with SoJPS Covid-
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
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Also from an infection control / spread perspective the prison is also an extremely high risk area of rapid cross infection with.)lus prisoners and

taff living and working in very close proximity. Should Covid-19 arrive on Jersey, the prison will contain prisoners who may be positive and ill,
and contagious, until they are acute and need to be transferred to the hospital. These staff - both nursing and officers staffing the unit containing
Covid -19 ill prisoners, would need comparable PPE to nursing staff in HCS?

Could | have some assurance that the risk SoJPS staff may be exposed too is treated and understood in the same light as other JHA services and
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

Tel: 01534 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameror@gov.je>

[cid:image001.png@01DSED81.9D553980]
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Message # 40

000314B8754B8D803AB4A068F7489EBFGO0FFAF3

Message Key: Gryoserver™
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

ce: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>, TN
Addressed To: j.blazeby@govje.mail.onmicrosoft.
Subject: RE: Covid 19 planning

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:26 UTC

Attachments: image002.png (21.7 KB), image003.png (24.4 KB)

Thanks -

Will now attend
Best wishes
Nick

-------- Qriginal Message ~~-—--—-—-
From:
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2020, 09:45

Subject: RE: Covid 19 planning
Hi Nick,

thanks for the email raising your concerns. Primarily the advice you need would come from Health. The advice for first responders is attached.
There may be a bigger piece to pull tagether bespoke to the Prison service. Can you confirm if the UK Prison service has any specific SOP in
relation to this ? If not, it may be that a specific piece of work is required. | had previously raised the issue of PPE and asked for consideration of a
Health and Safety impact group to be established, however there was little appetite for this.

SOJPS should in my view have access to the the same PPE. This has been sourced from HCS stores at 5 Oaks. HCS may have a view, and
interested fo understand their view and confirm this is the case.

Maybe- can raise this issue at the SCG this afternoon for specific direction.
Happy to discuss in further detail if required
Regards

From: Nick Cameron

Sent: 26 February 2020 15:27
.|
ce I /o Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Subject: Covid 19 planning

Dear _and -

Unfortunately, | can not make the SCG mtg tomorrow due to another mtg. - will represent SoJPS and is fully versed with SoJPS Covid-
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

Also from an infection control / spread perspective the prison is also an extremely high risk area of rapid cross infection with -plus prisoners and
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
[cid:image002.png@01D5ED49.D81380D0]
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Message # 41

Message Key:

From:
To:

Cc:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

k3

000314B8AA5F2F41680A6BD5A02DCO0BBB4CD72F y
Gryoserver

Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

j.blazeby@gov.je

RE: Covid 19 planning

Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:26 UTC
image002.png (21.7 KB), image003.png (24.4 KB)

Thanks N

Will now attend
Best wishes
Nick

From
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2020, 09:45
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron

o. .-, [
sutn sazeby <1 Biazeby@sov.<>. |

Subject: RE: Covid 19 ptanning

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

Maybe -an raise this issue at the SCG this afternoon for specific direction.

Happy to discuss in further detail if required

Regards

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 26 February 2020 15:27

To:
Cc: = Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Subject: Covid 19 planning

peor S~

Unfortunately, | can not make the SCG mtg tomorrow due to another mtg. -will represent SoJPS and is fully versed with SoJPS Covid-
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

Also from an infection control / spread perspective the prison is also an extremely high risk area of rapid cross infection witr.plus prisoners and

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

Tel: 01634 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameron@gov.je>

[cid:image002.png@01D5ED49.D81380D0]
[New Coporate logo 2019.01]
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Message # 42

Message Key: 000314B819866A261DDEC0511E9D42911E12051B

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

Cc: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeb

Addressed To: j.blazeby@govje.mail.onmicrosoft.
Subject: RE: Covid 19 planning

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 15:21 UTC

Aftachments: image001.png (21.7 KB), image002.png (24.4 KB)

veer [

Many thanks for the advice and our quick discussion pre SCG. Thanks for agreeing to update the TCG actions to reflect SodPS PPE requirements
in line with others, and in accordance with HCS/ lvan's lead on this.

| will also ask -to share with you at tomorrow's TCG and thereafter as we update it, the SoJPS Covid19 contingency planning so you can
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
Cc: _ Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>
Subject: Covi planning

-

Unfortunately, | can not make the SCG mtg tomorrow due to another mtg. [ Nl it represent SouPs and is fully versed with SoJPS Covid-
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
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